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' WI/SA 64-311

11 June 1264

- ;e MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence g
YIA: Deputy Director for Plans '

SUBJECT: ' Manuel RAY
ddditional Information re Nassau Triasl . i

. 1. Tae following is for youy information and

supplements our memsorandus of 11 Jube iY64 on Manuel

RAY N

BT : '

r;24‘ﬁﬁ. The following nen:jga vas recoived from tho ; ‘
!

regarding the payment of |
¢ of Kanusl RAY:

~~~~~ \ JURE fines in the Hassau ¢

. “Each of the accused persons paid his fise
SRS S personslly with mongy obgained for this purpese .
B - - after the parties had been permitted, before :

s B - appearing in court, %o telephons Hisni to send
money in case i¢ should be needed, The police.. '
: gssume that the morey cace from JURE, but wve can i
; Beither deny nor aasert any etory sbout actual :
. source ir tae U.3, Interrogmiicn of the parties

did not reveal any CIA connsectiom.”™
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‘hlstrlbution:
Original €53 - addressee
i = DDCE
8 - no/p
I - DC/WH (S4) ‘
I %SA;’ESO/AR/ . i
) SA/ESEC
DC/¥R (SA)ABBCheeverjibky ( 11 June 64)
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